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Security Screens and Doors for Vacant Property
IFB 300-03-14

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued February 11, 2014 becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid
[FB#300-03-14 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1:  Q: Your current specification is requiring galvanized steel products. Is you
agency receptive o alternative products?

A: Alternatives must be submitted for approval February 14, 2014 at 10:00
AM (include spec sheets). '

Item 2:  Q: Will aluminum frame products with Stainless steel wire become an acceptable
alternative?
A: See Item 1.

Item 3: © Q: Do all of the windows require egress?
Ar No

Item 4:  Q: Do windows require Ingress?
A: No

Item 5:  Q: Isthere a performance standard or rating standard for benchmark performance
that is being considered?
A: Ne.

Item 6:  (Q: Is a master site plan available?

A: No.

IHem 7:  Q: Have rough field measurements been taken for any of these project phases?
A: No.



Item 8:  Q: Is there an area on site that can be used or allocated as a staging area?
A: No.

Item 9:  Q: Are there public restrooms on site that can be used by field staff?
A: No.

Item 10: Q: Are there outdoor power receptacles that can be used for equipment?
A: No

em 12: Q: We just had a questions for billing on page 31. We broke up the actual
equipment list to further clarify the equipment to be billed. We also added an installation and
removal charge for the Steel Doors and Screens. The alarms are actually billed by the main
PAU unit which receives the signals from the PIR sensors that actually activates the alarms.
The alarm uses GSM (cell signals) to transmit so there is no need for wires. Also, it is
battery operated so you will not need power. Based on how the technology works, the PIRs
and PIR Cameras work by line of sight. So, therefor, you do not have to put an alarm PIR on
every window. The alarms will just have an installation fee on them.

A: If additional charges need to be added, please include those charges
under “Additional Miscellaneous Items.” You may use an additional sheet if necessary,
use “Add. Misc. Items cont’d” is listed at the top of the page.

Item 13: The proposal due date is changed to Feb. 24, 2014 at 10:00 AM time and location
will remain unchanged at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2™ Floor, Suite 200,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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